Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: franking machine contract 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 
PAN2667 - Franking Machine:
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/d736e303-a6e7-41e0-86ec-069d06683b6c

The details we require are:

• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?

Answer:
This is a leasing agreement for a franking machine operated by Leicester City Council staff.  The Council rely on the standard call-off contract and incorporated schedules within the Crown Commercial Services (CCS) Framework RM6017 – Postal Goods, Services and Solutions – Lot 2: Franking Machines, Mailroom Equipment and Associated Consumables.

The main KPI’s pertinent to this arrangement relate to Repairs and Maintenance; 

The Supplier shall provide repairs and maintenance for all equipment leased for the duration of the Call-off Agreement. Including:

· Annual maintenance of equipment 

· Same day (or within 8 working hours of the Supplier being contacted) response to breakdown of equipment

· 24-hour repair or replacement of faulty equipment

· Provision of business continuity if equipment cannot be repaired the same day


• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages
This was call-off direct award against Crown Commercial Services (CCS) Framework RM6017 – Postal Goods, Services and Solutions – Lot 2: Franking Machines, Mailroom Equipment and Associated Consumables to Pitney Bowes Ltd.
• Projected spend on this contract minus postage charges

Contract awarded for £405,000 excl. VAT over two years

Breakdown:

Postage is approximately £368,500 (no VAT)

Lease @ £20,183.44 excl. VAT

Consumables @ £16,000 excl. VAT

• Did you use a Framework to award this contract? If so, which one was used?

Yes - CCS Framework RM6017 – Postal Goods, Services and Solutions – Lot 2: Franking Machines, Mailroom Equipment and Associated Consumables.


• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

No specification - direct award therefore not advertised


• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

No extension, awarded for two years
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
